Town of Wareham
Conservation Commission

54 Marion Road
Wareham, MA 02571-1428

Phone: (508} 291-3100 x6505 David D. Pichette, Conservation Administrator
Fax:  (508) 291-3116 Kelly Barrasso, Dept. Assistant
Email: dpichette@wareham.ma.us

MEMO

TO: Planning Board
FROM: David D. Pichette, Conservation Administrator @P
DATE: August 6, 2020

RE: Master Millworks

The Conservation Commission held a public hearing at its meeting on August 5%, 2020, to review the
proposed project by Master Millworks at 55 Charge Pond Road. The Commission determined that
the project is outside the jurisdiction of the state and local wetlands laws. Therefore, no further
review by the Conservation Commission is required. A Determination of Applicability formally
stating those findings will be mailed to the applicant. Please contact me if you have any further
questions.

cc: Conservation Commission




